From: BARNES Kay

To: MENZA Candice

Subject: FW: UE 319 - Discovery Process
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 11:42:57 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Here is another request to have access to Huddle. Please docket it and thanks.

From: Diane Henkels [mailto:dhenkels@cleantechlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 9:09 AM

To: BARNES Kay

Cc: James Birkelund; Jeremy Walker

Subject: Re: UE 319 - Discovery Process

Thanks for your message. The names/addresses for Huddle for UE 319 are:

James Birkelund james@utilityadvocates.org
Jeremy Walker: Walkerjb125@gmail.com
Diane Henkels dhenkels@cleantechlaw.com

Cleantech Law Partners

Diane Henkels

Of Counsel, Cleantech Law Partners PC
t: 541.270.6001

420 SW Washington St. Ste 400
Portland, OR 97204

On Apr 20, 2017, at 1:56 PM, BARNES Kay <kay.barnes@state.or.us> wrote:

We are using Huddle for Docket No. UE 319 discovery process. Can you let me know
who you would like to have access to Huddle for this docket?

Please send the names and email addresses to me. There is no need for you to file the
names with the PUC.Filing Center. Thank you.

Kay Barnes
PUC — Utility Support
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